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STATE OF . . . .
COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

West Elk Mine, OSMRE May Inspection Report

Mackinnon, Daniel K <dmackinnon@osmre.gov> Thu, Jun 5, 2025 at 6:19 PM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>, "Munz, Robert" <RobertMunz@coreresources.com>

Cc: "JoshThompson@coreresources.com”" <JoshThompson@coreresources.com>, "Stafford, Natalie"
<NatalieStafford@coreresources.com>, "kyingling@osmre.com" <kyingling@osmre.com>

Hi all, please see the attached, and let me know if you have any questions,

Dan M.

Dan MacKinnon
AML and Regulatory Program Specialist
OSMRE - Denver

Mailing Address:

OSMRE

Attn: Daniel MacKinnon
P.O. Box 25065

Lakewood, CO 80225-0065

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 5:03 PM

To: Munz, Robert <RobertMunz@coreresources.com>

Cc: JoshThompson@coreresources.com <JoshThompson@coreresources.com>; Stafford, Natalie
<NatalieStafford@coreresources.com>; Mackinnon, Daniel K <dmackinnon@osmre.gov>;
kyingling@osmre.com <kyingling@osmre.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] C1980007, West Elk Mine, May Inspection Report

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments,
or responding.

Attached

Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
F ol

Division of Reclamation,
P 720.220.1180

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources
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Physical address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing address: Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Avenue, Denver, CO
80216

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

E West Elk Partial (1).pdf
4223K
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